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Message 

From: AlisdairCameron! GRO 
Sent: 29/06/2019 08:12: 

._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 

To: Tim McCormack[ GRO
Subject: Re: The error, Catch 22 and Some other thoughts,.... 

Tim thanks so much, I have a half written email to you in my drafts so this is very timely. 

I appreciate that the last years have made it very difficult to have easy and open conversations but I do think 
that a shared desire to do the right thing for Post Offices gives us many shared views. 

I also understand why you will work straight through to prosecutions etc but my belief is that if we and 
Postmasters are communicating openly then these issues should not lead to that. I am delighted you liked the 
approach, that is how it should always be - and quicker - transparent and open as well as fixing and solving 
issues so no one is anxious or out of pocket. 

What would therefore also be best is people telling us what is happening and I am sure you will have seen the 
extra investments in field teams to build more trust and dialogue. You know that I think we have work to do on 
culture, that is no secret. 

You also raised the scanning issue but in checking back we can find no issues or differences arising - if we are 
missing something please encourage people to bring it to my attention. 

Obviously I can't talk about the litigation and I won't - but I promise that we won't let our thinking be 
dominated by continuity of advice or positioning. 

I talk to a lot of Postmasters and how we engage them in the running of the business as we drive to alignment 
and shared interests based on mutual trust is absolutely something I am thinking about. It won't be a quick 
process. 

With that caveat, I would therefore be delighted to meet Helen - let me know if that is what she would like also. 

I don't know how long I will be doing this job, maybe only a few more weeks but do feel free to communicate 
any any time. 

Kind regards Al 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Tim McCormack y GRO..___._________ 
Sent: Saturday, June 29, 2019 8:34 am 
To: Alisdair Cameron 

Subject: The error, Catch 22 and Some other thoughts ,.... 

Dear Al 
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then you have no evidence whatsoever that he did so other than he processed the REM 
correctly. 
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